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DATE: August 25, 2004
TO: = Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement P 4}/
RE: Docket No. 040907-T1 - Direct One. LLC

After this docket was established, staff received returned mail addressed to this company.
I called both telephone numbers listed in the Master Commission Directory but was not
successful in getting through (received a fast busy on the phone number and a recording advising
the number had been disconnected on the fax number). I then called Directory Assistance and
was told there was no listing for Direct One in the Santa Ana, California area.

Based on the above, please change the docket title to also reflect the reporting
requirements violation. The docket title should read:

Compliance investigation of Direct One, LLC for apparent
violation of Sections 364.336 and 364.02, Florida Statutes.

In addition to changing the docket title, please document the returned mail in the docket
file. Let me know if you have any questions.
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